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3/25/12

Mr. Jack Anderson
1612 K St., MW
'Moﬂ. D.Ce

Dear Mr. mm’

Tf the early edition of this morning's Poat and ye:gterday's radio coverage are a
fair representation, there is a rather good story in the release, if there was one, on
Hoover's report on your Beard memo and in the report itself.

I tried to alert you to a certaii’a week ago, in advance of tiis, and knew of the
probability of what has happemed, as ocarbons of correspondence with reporter friends
who papers won't take any initiative will ehow.

A mythology has germinated and matured in the pres:, that those who question the
investigation of the mssassination of JFK (all by Hoover, by the way) are all nuts and
have to be. Yhose reporters who have a decent concern for their soclety usually cem't
muodvathtthefaucfmmungaorinunmammmﬁmmm
this concern. '

¥n any event, I have, in my work, become a iind of expert on Hoover, the FEI and thedr
Wwoflmeﬁmmmmnlwitwddhmuh&mﬂn
estimate to say that 1 have 5,000 pages of FEL reports, I know * have move than 2,000 pages
Ihwemtynth-duuhametomd.lenndm-tuﬂr.hv-ulonnwdﬂuﬂr'-
method 1 have learmed where to look and for what. I have learmed the probability of truth
whnruhehi.dca:l.t.andhaninafairmnhrofﬂun.tmlﬁingmtﬂhhaerdmnppod
pext month, in a freedom of information sujt, found the missing mmswers, the:suncongenial
truth Hoover hides.

CBS-TV net news last night showed what seemed to be this Hoover report on your
Beard memo, Give me a copy and E'11 trenslate i% from “gover into Muglish for you.
Kleindienst, by the way, studled at the feet of the old master. I have a fine sample

of the same method over his signature, And what that letter also says is, "I Richard
Khedndienst, am a blg liar."

1 hope you do not miss the obvious in this. 1t has to be a good story. I'll kuow
by the time you get this letter unless you are holding it bagk.

Hoover is almost as predictable as the tide to those who have not been conditioned.
One of the means of conditioning is favoring with "lesks". I am not so conditioned. He
won't even give me a press release.

Yous Chile story on ITT is not new to ITT. It goes back to before your day, to when
it was run by Sosthenes Bene, Good dlgging and good luck,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
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P.S. It was impossible for me to mail this lotter this morming because some thoughtful
soul mwdnvmauboxalonealongthaenummadmﬂuchveunmdthmitmtow
pond (If this sounds paranoid, phone M03-3101 and ask for 8fficer HeCarthy). So, I'11 be
driving into town to wail it. Thus, when I stopred work for lunch, I heard the 13130 Pelie
mm:maonnn(fnmumedtomtomirthoyhaveaurfemntmpornntm
2 pems OBS net radio mews). WAVA quotes ITT as saying that chemical testing proves the
Beard wemo was written much later. Aside from the clear infercnce that Hoover gave it to
them, otherwise how can they have more than Xerox chemicals? I think you should kmow that

ag chenicel testing on th. ink is inadequate testing of the ini alonej
b) 4t is not the only chemical teaungthatahouldhavehomdmemdcouldhedaﬁni-
tive (for example, on the pnper);

¢) two other tewts, heither chemical in nature, would seem to be in order, aside
from other lab work, and

oneeanbapodnvapmnronthemgatiwﬂdaand
the other can be pretty positive either WaYe

Do not undevestimate the capability of the FBL to identify the souree of paper. Unless
they decedved the Warren Commission, theycan differentiate between consecutive rolls of a
manufagturers production. Now at a little before 2110 WIOP, not net source, quotes ITT smi
umingthayeanpmnthmmmttenthiam. Unlmmksptmoldpapar
in her desk or used very little, this would seem to suggest that testing of the paper is a
naudamloneﬂcovarnndhishoyamnldnotbelihelytomrlmk.

CES quotes Herb Klein as boasting about the political outcome of this flap, both in
Kleindienst's confirmation and what will happen to Democratic senators, This, the leakdng of
Hoover's report in a special and prejudicial form early yesterday morning, the formulation
in today's Post and a mmber of other things can be indicative of what can yet be expected,
Ifthisturnaouttobethacam,thonwluthasmtyatbeenmpoﬂedandwhat‘hnvn
hinted at and been reluctant to make explicit because there is reasonable presunption you
may not enjoy complete privacy in your osil, may be more important,

If one were tomjuohmahoutlﬂ'llpocityingtMayeuruﬂwﬁmofﬂwﬂm.
one could then z:ondeahu-a, among alternatives, that they have your real or an imagined

aomthin.gofmhmattors.Iknoumughtchawithmtmmhladouﬁthatwhathu
been reported is far more than entirely inadequate. “t does not begin to indicate the
perfomanoaofuhatforlﬁnaﬂhsamwmthommlmdommﬁm.

Baudnnthamporﬁmgtoutﬂ.chlhavebadm.mlimhﬂemonl'dbem
myeelf if Hoover has mede more examinations than reported, and if he has, what they show;
and if he has not, why he has not.

Tou may ceedit me or not, but it should be obvious there is nathing in the time I am
tald.ngfarm.Theonlythinglhavemaahdotyouiathamtumofmtlhmod
blmd:m.lintt.andtotbatlhaﬂmtumnlndthacourtoqorarespme.



